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Matilda Sanders 

From: M ic h ele Pa r ks [m ic h e I e@ RS Ba 

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 11 : I  1 AM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Katherine Fleming; Troy Rendell 

Subject: 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 018 05-21 -2007.pdf 

Docket No. 060246-WS/Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

A. Martin S. Friedman. Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom &L Bentley. I L P  
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2 1 1 8 
Longwood, FL 32779 

B. Docket No.: 060246-T;t7Si Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

C. Gold Coast IJtility Corp. 

D. 1 page letter 

E. Request for Deferral from May 22’ld Agenda and Waiver of 5 month requirement 

5/21/2007 



FREDERKK L. ASCHAUIIR, J R .  

ROBERT C. RRANNAN 
D A \ ~ D  F. CHFSTER 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, PA. 
STEVEN T. MINDIJN, P.A. 
CmsinH.  O'STEEN 
DAREN L. SFIIPPY 
WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

WAYNE L. SCI-IIEFELREIN, Or: COI:NS~~L 
ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 

CflRlS H. BENTLEY, PA. 

- 

si 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLA~RSTONE PINES D m  
TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

IGINA 

CENTRAL FI.ORIDA OFFICE 
SANMDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 3 2 T 9  
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commi n Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
VALERIE L. LORD 
BRIAN J. STREET 

May 21,2007 

RE: Docket No. 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.'s Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk, County, Florida 
Our File No.: 40057.05 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is Gold Coast Utility Corp.'s request to defer this matter from the May 22, 
2007, Agenda, and will operate as the Utility's waiver through July 10, 2007, of the 
Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.081 (S), Florida Statutes, to process the 
above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

* MARTIN S!FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Mr. Kei th  Burge (via e-mail) 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Katherine Fleming, Esquire (via e-mail) 
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